



**SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN**  
**UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES MANILA**  
*The Health Sciences Center*  
**Bids and Awards Committee 1**  
Taft Avenue, Manila  
Trunk Line No. 8554-8400 Local 3014/3015



**BIDBULLETIN NO. 2022-80**  
**8 July 2022**

**for the Supply, Delivery and Testing of Five (5) T-Piece  
Resuscitators for the Newly Renovated Neonatal ICU  
PUR22-05-0477**

Pursuant to Section 22.5.1 of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184, the Bids and Awards Committee 1 is issuing this bid bulletin to modify or amend the following items in the Bid Documents in response to / to address the request / clarification of the prospective bidder/s who attended the pre-bid conference held on 17 June 2022

1. *The following data should be modified in the Bid Data Sheet*

| Item No.     | From                 | To                       |
|--------------|----------------------|--------------------------|
| <b>5.3.a</b> | T-Piece Resuscitator | <b>Medical Equipment</b> |

2. *The following data should be modified in the Technical Specifications:*

| Item No.  | From  | To  |
|-----------|---|---|
| <b>2</b>  | Manometer: -10 to 80 cmH2O [mbar]   | Manometer: <del>-10</del> <b>-20</b> to 80 cmH2O [mbar]<br><b>or wider range</b>  |
| <b>5</b>  | Storage temperature: -10 to 50 degrees Celcius (+14 to +122 degrees Farenhiet) up to 95% humidity   | Storage temperature: -10 to 50 degrees <del>Celcius</del> <b>Celsius</b> (+14 to +122 degrees <del>Farenhiet</del> <b>Fahrenheit</b> ) up to 95% humidity   |
| <b>7</b>  | Max pressure relief: @8L/min: 5 to 70 cmH2O, factory set at 40 cmH2O  | Max pressure relief: <del>@8L/min</del> 5 to 70 cmH2O, <del>factory set at 40 cmH2O</del>   |
| <b>13</b> | Operating temperature ranges<br>a. Humidified Circuit: +18 to 26 deg Celcius (+64 to +78 deg Farenhiet), 30-75% humidity<br>b. Non Humidified circuit: -18 to 50 deg Celcius (-0.4 to + 31 122 deg Farenhiet), up to 95% humidity | Operating temperature ranges<br>a. Humidified Circuit: +18 to 26 deg <del>Celcius</del> <b>Celsius</b> (+64 to +78 deg <del>Farenhiet</del> <b>Fahrenheit</b> ), 30-75% humidity<br>b. Non Humidified circuit: -18 to 50 deg <del>Celcius</del> <b>Celsius</b> (-0.4 to + 31 122 deg <del>Farenhiet</del> <b>Fahrenheit</b> ), up to 95% humidity |

3. *Clarification*

| Item No. | Query   | Response   |
|----------|---|--|
| <b>4</b> | Maximum pressure setting: 65 to 80 cmH2O (dependent on flow rate) | The Bidder's maximum pressure setting is compliant to the specifications |

| Item No.  | Query  | Response  |
|-----------|--|---|
|           | <i>The bidder is requesting "Maximum pressure setting: 5 to 70 cmH2O"</i>  |   |
| <b>5</b>  | Storage temperature: -10 to 50 degrees Celsius (+14 to +122 degrees Fahrenheit) up to 95% humidity<br><br><i>The bidder is requesting "Storage temperature: -20 to +60 degrees Centigrade and storage humidity range: 5% to 95% RH, non-considering"</i>   | The Bidder's offered specifications exceed the minimum end-user's specifications. This is acceptable. |
| <b>13</b> | Operating temperature ranges<br>4. Humidified Circuit: +18 to 26 deg Celsius (+64 to +78 deg Fahrenheit), 30-75% humidity<br>5. Non Humidified circuit: -18 to 50 deg Celsius (-0.4 to + 31 122 deg Fahrenheit), up to 95% humidity<br><br><i>The bidder is requesting: "Operating temperature range: 18 °C to +41 °C"</i> | Request granted. Manufacturer's standard operating temperature range is acceptable.                   |

This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

For the information and guidance of all concerned.

*~Original Signed~*

**Dean BIENVENIDO S. BALOTRO, RPh, DBA, MS**  
*Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 1*

Received by the Bidder:

\_\_\_\_\_  
*Signature over Printed Name*

\_\_\_\_\_  
*Name of Company*

\_\_\_\_\_  
*Date*